
 

 

WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT 

WORK REPORT 

 

 

Oct 20th, 2020 – Nov 3rd, 2020 

 

 

• Operation and maintenance of WW facility 

• Daily and weekly samples 

• Daily lab testing 

• Attend monthly JPC meetings 

• Weekly Managers meetings 

• Attend Bi-Weekly Clute Park construction meetings 

• DMR and Ops report for Sept. completed. 

• Sludge removal 

• Vouchers done 

• Assist John (Schuler Haas) trouble shooting EQ pump panel 

• Numerous emails to LDG over SCADA issues 

• Inspect sewer hookup 6th and Magee Sts 

• Order lab chemicals 

• Conversations and emails to DEC over SPEDES changes (ongoing) 

• Work on timing issues and limit switch adjustment on AUMA actuators (Dayne from 

streets and Tom Rockwell assisting) 

• Emails to Fluydyne over valve issues 

• Calls to AUMA reps in Kansas, and Orchard Park NY over valve issues. 

• Take SBR 3 out of service put SBR 2 in service, drain SBR 3 

• Hose out EQ tanks x6 

• Meet with Brad sick work on SCADA issues to be addressed (10-28) 

• Assist John (Schuler Haas) with front gate testing 

•  Re-adjust EQ valves and reset limits 

• Onsite at Walmart SPS as requested by DOT so they could test for voltage drops when 

pumps run 

• Order phosphorous removal chemicals 

 

 

 

            Regards 

Terry A Wilcox    

 

 

 

                

 


